Crowley, Bianca

From: Crowley, Bianca

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 11:19 AM

To: BHL-STAFF

Cc: BHLCOLLECT; SILBHLTaskForce; Hurt, Kendra
Subject: Save the date! BHL Training webinar 4/29 at 11am ET
Greetings all,

We will be hosting a BHL Staff Training webinar on Wednesday April 29 at 11am ET. Training will cover the following topics:

e Anin depth overview of BHL's advanced search features
e How to reconcile duplicate authors via BHL’s backend Administrative Dashboard

You will only need to have access to a computer with speakers or a computer + phone to attend the webinar. Having a
microphone is a plus. Please stay tuned for webinar participation instructions to come.

Kendra Hurt has been working for Smithsonian Libraries and BHL as an Instructional Design Intern for the spring semester. She
will be leading the training with my support. Please mark your calendars and thank you, in advance, for your participation.
Technology permitting we will attempt to record the webinar. Time permitting we may be able to schedule a follow up
session.

Thank you,
Bianca

Bianca Crowley

Digital Collections Manager

Biodiversity Heritage Library | Smithsonian Libraries
crowleyb@si.edu | 202-633-2239 | skype: bianca.lipscomb



